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George Schroeder

To: Gayle Gleim
Subject: RE: INTUITIVE PARKING STRUCTURE

From: Gayle Gleim  
Sent: Friday, June 30, 2023 4:40 PM 
To: George Schroeder <GSchroeder@sunnyvale.ca.gov> 
Subject: INTUITIVE PARKING STRUCTURE 

ATTN: Email is from an external source; Stop, Look, and Think before opening attachments or links. 

We received a "Community Outreach Meeting Invitation" in the mail for a Zoom meeting on July 
12th.  This was, by far, the most perplexing information ever sent about plans for the area around our 
neighborhood.  The explanation text was totally confusing, but the worst part were the 2 maps that 
were included with the invitation: 

1. On the "Campus Site Plan" map it was impossible to find exactly where the red circled area was
located--which we finally guessed was the location of the parking structure.  The only identified
building ("South"--south of what & what company?) and streets that could even be read (only with
magnification) were Kifer Road and Central Expwy--what are the nearby cross streets?  Is this area
actually in Sunnyvale--or is it in Santa Clara (as mentioned in second paragraph of the text)?

2. The second map had NO street identifications at all!  Where are Lawrence and Central
Expressways?  How about the location of Kifer Road?  Why is some of the area circled shaded and
other parts are not?  How can anyone be expected to understand what youre talking about with no
explanation except a black outlined area?

The whole mailing feels like Intuitive and the City are being deliberately uncommunicative and 
intentionally vague about this project.  This kind of useless information makes Sunnyvale residents 
feel that their City is just going through a "required" make-work process rather than actually providing 
beneficial information for those of us who (we think), live in the area of the project and might be 
affected. Pretty much the whole mailing is so worthless that we have no confidence that we'll get any 
better understanding at the Zoom meeting.  Why waste our time? 

Bill and Gayle Gleim 
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